MEMORANDUM

To: Barbara H. Eccles, Secretary of Senate

From: Dr. Ehsan Rezazadeh Azar - Chair, Senate Budget Committee
Senate Meeting Date: February 11, 2019
Subject: Senate Budget Committee Report

The Senate Budget Committee met on February 4, 2019 and approved recommending the
following calendar changes to the Senate for approval:

Undergraduate

2018-SCI-6633 — Course-New-UG-COMP-IOT

2018-EDU-6713 — Education 3519 Change of Note

2018-ENG-6564 — PROGRAMS-DISCONTINUE-MSENG CONTROL
2018-ENG-6586 — ADMISSION REQUIREMENTS — MODIFICATION — GRAD —
ENGINEERING — Add MSc Chemical and remove Control Program reference
2018-SCI-6676 — ANTH Courses Removal

2018-SCI-6677 — ANTH Course Updates

2018-SCI-6686 — ECON Course — Cross Lists

2018-SCI-6687 — ECON Course Updates

2018-SCI-6786 — Course Update

Graduate

2018-HBS-6737 — Removing two Kinesiology Graduate courses from calendar
2018-HBS-6862 — Psychology 6811

2018-HBS-6874 — Program_Modification_GR_SocialWork

2018-HBS-6876 — Program_Modification_ GR-SocialWork

2018-SCI-6690 — Grad Course Pre-req Update

2018-SCI-6808 — Msc program change
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By consensus, the Senate Budget Committee agreed to refer some proposed
amendments to their Terms of Reference to the Senate Organization Committee.

The next Senate Budget Committee meeting will be taking place on Monday, February 25
2019 from 11:00am-12:00pm.





